Holding, Marina TAC:EX

From: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Request: Mtg - Destination BC, Green Caucus

Thanks Marina!

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX [mailto:Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request: Mtg - Destination BC, Green Caucus

Hi Jaymini,

s.15
That works perfectly. I've booked

Thank you for your patience on this,

Marina
Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
BRITISH Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
COLUMBIA ® P:250-387-6808 | @& F:250.387.4099
-
W » Please consider the environmert befare printing this email,

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Request: Mtg - Destination BC, Green Caucus

Hi Marina,
Can we book this for 10:30 on the 14'"?

Thanks,
Jaymini

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX [mailto:Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request: Mtg - Destination BC, Green Caucus
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Hi Jaymini,

What do the dates of March 14, and March 15" look like for MLA Olsen? Apologies that it is so late, but there is a
tourism conference coming up that our Destination BC team is busy with. We can arrange for the meeting to be in the
Parliament buildings, and the only time that is not available those dates is 3:00-5:00pm on March 15",

Thank you,
Marina
Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
Bongt inistry of Tourism, Arts ulture
BRITISH Ministry of Touri Arts & Cult
COLUMBIA E P: 250-387-6808 | @ F:250.387.4099
i
W ® Please consider the environmert before printing this email.

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Lilly, Liz LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Request: Mtg - Destination BC, Green Caucus

Hi Marina,
Would you like to suggest some dates, or would you rather | send some options?

Thanks,
Jaymini

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX [mailto:Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Lilly,
Liz <Liz.Lilly@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Request: Mtg - Destination BC, Green Caucus

Good morning, Jaymini and Marina —

Further to discussions with Kelly, could | please ask for your help to schedule the following meeting for MLA Olsen
regarding Destination BC:

Timing:
e 30 mins

Attendees:
e MLA Olsen and Green Caucus staff
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e DM Carroll and TAC staff, TBD
e  MAKelly Newhook
e  Caitlin Copage and/or Donna Sanford, CASA Secretariat

Thank you, please don’t hesitate to give me a call if you have any questions or if | can help.

Best,

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca

p. 778-677-6651

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sperl, Aldous" <Aldous.Sperl@Ileg.bc.ca>

Date: February 9, 2018 at 1:29:07 PM PST

To: "Marsha.Walden@DestinationBC.ca" <Marsha.Walden@DestinationBC.ca>
Subject: Request for Meeting

Dear Ms. Walden,

On behalf of Adam Olsen, MLA for Saanich North and the Islands | am reaching out to
request a meeting from you or one of your staff when you are next in the capital
district. Adam is the critic for Tourism, Arts and Culture for the BC Green Caucus and
would love to make your acquaintance and have a better understanding of the work
that Destination BC does for the tourism industry in BC.

Thank you.

Aldous Sperl

Chief of Staff | Office of Adam Olsen, MLA
Saanich North and the Islands

250-655-5601
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